
[Test] MDCA Public Meeting 9th May 2022

Paul McIntosh <pmcintosh64@yahoo.com>

Thu, May 5, 2022 at 11:50 AM

To: Anne Turley <anne.turley@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>, Tim King <tim.king@tasman.govt.nz>, Christeen Mackenzie <christeen.mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz>, Dean McNamara <dean.mcnamara@tasman.govt.nz>, OurMapua Email <info@ourmapua.org>, David Ogilvie <david.ogilvie@tasman.govt.nz>

Anne,

Thanks for your email with feedback/clarification regarding MDCA's minutes and for returning my call today. Your email will be included as an attachment to the final minutes.

I agree that there was some confusion regarding the 2019 FDS and the 2022 FDS and GPS. Accordingly, today I have spoken with both Jacqui Deans and Anna McKenzie regarding the process (submission vs feedback, deliberations, notification etc) for both these documents and will provide MDCA membership with further clarification this coming Monday.

I will also review the draft minutes and address the spelling / grammar to ensure clarity. I would normally have addressed this earlier but have been tardy this month with school holidays and other community business taking up a lot of my time.

I look forward to you joining our Public Meeting next week and the Community Meeting with the [49 Stafford Dr](#) Developer the following week.

Best regards,
Paul McIntosh

MDCA Chair

Māpua & Districts Community Association**Māpua Hall****72 Aranui Road, Māpua 7005**info@ourmapua.orgwww.ourmapua.org

[Quoted text hidden]